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MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN:
FROM: Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer
DEPARTMENT: Engineering/Stormwater

DATE: June 27, 2024 MEETING DATE: July 9, 2024
SUBJECT / TOPIC: Laurel Road Widening — Consent to Use Impact Fees

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: City Council adopted Resolution 2021-28 to designate impact
fee funding for the Laurel Road Widening Project. The attached agreement specifically
designates impact fees not to exceed $8 Million towards construction, CEl, construction
management and ROW acquisition. State of Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) State-
Funded Grant Agreement (FPN 452842-1-54-01) will be partially funding the improvements in
addition to the impact fees. Sarasota County has requested execution of the Consent to Use
Impact Fees.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Authorize the Mayor to Execute the City of Venice Consent for
Use of Impact Fees for Laurel Road Widening Project.

Yes N/A

] Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
] City Attorney Reviewed/Approval

] Risk Management Review

O] Finance Department Review/Approval

Funds Availability (account number): Road & Mobility Impact Fees
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